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From: Nathan McWhinnie    
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 10:54 AM 
To: Rob Smith   
Subject: RE: 2023/0584 ‐ Woodsmith Mine 
 
Hi Rob,  
 
Apologies, Zara did flag this up with us and I thought I’d responded. It all looks in order, so I’m happy with 
the discharge of the condition as well.  
 
Cheers,  
 
Nathan 
 

 



From:
To:
Cc: Planning
Subject: NYM/2023/0584 Woodsmith Mine, Sneaton
Date: 28 September 2023 11:48:25

Hi Rob,
 
I have reviewed this document following our visit last week, and I’m happy with the discharge of
this condition.
 
Thanks,
 
Zara Hanshaw ACIEEM
Ecologist
(she/her)

 
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP
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